

Dr. Basim Elhabashy

Boca Raton Anesthesiologist and Detox Physician Dr. Basim Elhabashy

A practicing anesthesiologist, Dr. Basim Elhabashy holds a doctor of medicine from Mansoura Medical School in Mansoura, Egypt. He went on to serve as an intern at Mansoura University Hospital and as a resident in general surgery at El Mobarra Hospital in Port Said, Egypt. In 1996 Dr. Basim Elhabashy immigrated to the United States, where he completed an observeship and contributed to rheumatology research at Saint Joseph's Hospital and Medical Center in Paterson, New Jersey.

Ultimately focusing his professional efforts in the field of anesthesiology, Dr. Elhabashy completed targeted postgraduate training at Maimonides Medical Center in Brooklyn, New York, and Baylor College of Medicine in Houston, Texas.

In addition to his work as an anesthesiologist, Dr. Basim Elhabashy owns and operates Marbella Oases Laboratory in Delray Beach, Florida. The chief executive officer of Marbella Oases since 2015, he oversees a range of drug testing operations, ensuring that the laboratory is well stocked with necessary chemicals and that all equipment is appropriately calibrated.

Address: Delray beach, FL, US

Email: dr.basimelhabashy@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

Marbella Oases Inc
CEO

Nov 2013 - PRESENT

Good Future Inc
Owner/Medical Director

Nov 2012 - JUN 2015

Palmetto Hospital
Anesthesiologist

DEC 2005 - JUN 2006

EDUCATION

Mansoura Medical School
MD

OCT 1984 - Nov 1990